Shaw, Steehen

Subject: FW: Abandoned Compressor Station

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Speer, Robert <RSpeer@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] FW: Abandoned Compressor Station

Good Afternoon, Mr. Speer,

| came across an abandoned compressor station located on a Chevron lease that | would like addressed. The area is
under E-5886 and it is located in section 32, T19S, R35E. | have listed my concerns below that | will need addressed.
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Building abandoned and falling apart (Also a pit under building that | would like liner integrity checked)
Perimeter fencing obsolete due to disrepair

Various debris

Former pit/pond

Multiple areas of asphaltine indicative of historical releases in and around the area
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Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260
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